
Re: Amanda Mayes tour? RSI Orlando 5/15/2022
From Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To michele@rooms101.com <michele@rooms101.com>
Date 2022-06-08 08:41

Ellie doesn't remember telling you anything. I dealt with that lady personally and Margo at the same time. Margo
was supposed to send a certificate or something.
RSI will not pay us since she rescheduled. 
I spoke to the lady and confirmed that she was going to go the following day but never showed up

Thank you. 

Reda Berrada


Magic World Club


407-230-2002| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


11951 International Drive Suite 2c3 Orlando ,FL 32821


IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received
this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

From: michele@rooms101.com <michele@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 6:32:00 PM

To: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Amanda Mayes tour? RSI Orlando 5/15/2022
 
She never rescheduled the tour with RSI.  Margo said  -  I don't know


who had the story about Mayes because she never rescheduled it was a 

mess and I remember that she told me Ellie's exact words she was getting 

paid for that tour because she had the wrong address and the couple felt 

that they should not have to go back again so Ellie specifically told me 

that they're being paid for that tour.


  Please check this out.


Michele


On 2022-06-07 13:07, Reda Berrada wrote:


tel:+14072302002
mailto:Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


> Hello,

> 

> That lady rescheduled with RSI for the following day and was given the

> address by them and by me via text, but she never showed. So they

> marked her as a NO SHOW. We won't get paid .

> 

> Thank you.

> 

>  Reda Berrada

> 

> Magic World Club

> 

> 407-230-2002 [1]| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2c3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are

> confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If

> you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender

> immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies

> thereof.

> -------------------------

> 

> From: michele@rooms101.com <michele@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 9:13:40 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Amanda Mayes tour? RSI Orlando 5/15/2022

> 

> Just checking.

> 

> We are going to be paid for this tour correct.  This is the one that

> we

> were never given the new address for at RSI but she did show up.

> 

> Michele

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14072302002



